Nazmul Hasan

From: Nuala Toman

Sent: 30 November 2021 20:57

To: ‘Butler, Robbie'

Subject: RE: Introductions and Meeting Request
Hi Robbie,

Thank you for your quick response. Here are some suggestions:

Thurs 2" 9.30am
Fri 3 9am

Thurs 9" 9am

Fri 10t 3pm

Please let me know if any of these times work for you, sorry for the limited time slots
on these days.

Thanks

Nuala

From: Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 November 2021 17:49

To: Nuala Toman <NualaToman@Disabilityaction.org>
Subject: RE: Introductions and Meeting Request

Hi Nuala

| think it would be very important to sort out a meeting and discuss these concerns. My diary is really tight this side
of Christmas but if you can give me a series of dates and times (Thursday and Fridays) | will look and see if we can
sort something.

Regards

Robbie

From: Nuala Toman [mailto:NualaToman@ Disabilityaction.org]
Sent: 30 November 2021 15:05

To: Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>
Subject: Introductions and Meeting Request

Hi Robbie,

| hope you are well. My name is Nuala Toman and | have recently been appointed
Head of Policy at Disability Action. | wondered if you would have time to meet to
discuss concerns that we have regarding the lack of engagement with d/Deaf and
disabled and people with Covid-19 planning. We are concerned that almost two
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thirds of people who have died due to Covid-19 have been d/Deaf and disabled
people. We also have concerns with respect to the forthcoming Disability Strategy
with respect to both resources to underpin the strategy and the need for legislative
change.

Please let me know when you would be available to meet.

Thank you and take care,

N

Nuala Toman
Head of Policy
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